Heinze, Cody W - DNR

From: Salscheider, James B - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 7:08 PM

To: Mushinski, Mike - DATCP; Bechle, Jon - DATCP; Heinze, Cody W - DNR

Cc: Baeten, Joseph B - DNR; Gansberg, Mary K - DNR; Legler, Nicholas D - DNR; Hudak, Andrew J - DNR;
Hanson, Brian G - DNR

Subject: WI SPILL #18368 ID 20221025NEQ5-1 - UNKNOWN - Dairyland Farms Spill

Attachments: DF_Aerial Map 1.png; Tile Outlet.jpeg; Tile Outlet 2.jpeg

Importance: High

Good evening,

Today, | investigated WBIC 5016995, located in the township of New Franken, upstream of the Michiels Rd crossing.
Yesterday, | responded to a complaint near the stream and it appeared to be black, opaque, and had a strong odor
consistent with leachate. Myself and Brian Hanson returned to the site today to inspect possible upstream sources. The
stream is located adjacent to Dairyland Farms LLC. The stream flows west to east on the south side of the production
site. We met with Larry Dufek (owner of Dairyland) and Dan Davister (manager at Dairyland). While walking the stream,
we observed a tile outlet located southwest of the feed storage area at Dairyland Farms. There was a manure transfer
hose in the adjacent field from a recent manure application, which Davister stated occurred four or five days ago. Water
discharging from the outlet was grey in color and had an odor consistent with leachate. The water downstream of the
confluence was black, opaque, and had an odor consistent with leachate. Water upstream of the confluence was clear,
with no visual indications of manure contamination. Dairyland Farms promptly broke the tile line with an excavator,
creating a sump to collect process wastewater from. Additionally, Dairyland Farms will collected impacted water from
the Michiels Rd crossing and the Gauthier Rd crossings, east of the farm. | will most likely be back onsite tomorrow to
inspection clean up efforts.

A total of five samples were collected from the stream, identified on the attached map.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
James

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

James Salscheider

Agricultural Runoff Specialist — Northeast Region
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Ave. Green Bay, WI 54313

Cell Phone: (920) 367-3007

James.Salscheider@wisconsin.gov

Mdnr.wi.gov
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Heinze, Cody W - DNR

From: dnrlehotline@wisconsin.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Heinze, Cody W - DNR

Subject: WI SPILL #18368 ID 20221025NE05-1 - UNKNOWN
SERTS ID:

20221025NEO5-1

Reported:
10/25/2022 12:47

Occurred:
10/25/2022 12:00

Substance:
UNKNOWN
LEACHATE WATER

AMOUNT RELEASED AND
AMOUNT RECOVERED ARE
UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME

Reported by:

DAN DAVISTER
GENERAL MANAGER
DAIRYLAND FARM LLC
dairydan10@aol.com
(920) 371-2555

Also RP Contact

Location:

NE REGION

BROWN COUNTY

GREEN BAY, CITY OF

DAIRYLAND FARM LLC

5420 GAUTHIER RD NEW FRANKEN 54229

Responsible Party:
DAIRYLAND FARM LLC

Cause:
UNKNOWN

Cause Description:
CAUSE UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME.

Environmental Impact:
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT UNKNOWN AT THIS TIME.



Weather:
RAIN

Comments:
DNR AGENTS ON SITE INVESTIGATING

Cleanup:
DNR AGENTS ON SITE NOW, STOPPING THE TILE LINE FROM GOING INTO THE CREEK, CREEK IS UNNAMED OR NAME IS
UNKNOWN. CREEK IS A DISTRIBUTARY

Notified SPOKE TO CODY HEINZE at 13:00 by Phone

Submitted by:

TRACY JALLAH

(800) 943-0003
dnrlehotline@wisconsin.gov

Sent to:
amanda.kretschmer@wisconsin.gov
andrew.hudak@wisconsin.gov
bart.sponseller@wisconsin.gov
beth.olson@wisconsin.gov
caroline.rice@wisconsin.gov
christine.haag@wisconsin.gov
christopher.saari@wisconsin.gov
claire.oconnell@wisconsin.gov
codyw.heinze@wisconsin.gov
collin.sherod@wisconsin.gov
connor.mulcahy@wisconsin.gov
curtis.hedman@dhs.wisconsin.gov
dairydan10@aol.com
david.neste@wisconsin.gov
denise.danelski@wisconsin.gov
dmawemdutyofficer@wisconsin.gov
dnrledo@wisconsin.gov
dnrlehotline@wisconsin.gov
eric.struck@wisconsin.gov
gaven.brault@wisconsin.gov
heidi.schmittmarquez@wisconsin.gov
issac.ross@wisconsin.gov
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov
jayson.schrank@wisconsin.gov
jeffrey.paddock@wisconsin.gov
jessica.maloney@dhs.wisconsin.gov
john.sager@wisconsin.gov
kondreck.robert@epa.gov
lauri.maki@browncountywi.gov
maizie.reif@wisconsin.gov
margaret.thelen@wisconsin.gov
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov
natashak.gwidt@wisconsin.gov



nathan.kloczko@dhs.wisconsin.gov
nicholas.ramos@wisconsin.gov
philip.richard@wisconsin.gov
richard.joslin@wisconsin.gov
riley.neumann@wisconsin.gov
roxanne.chronert@wisconsin.gov
roy.irving@dhs.wisconsin.gov
sarahp.yang@dhs.wisconsin.gov
shanem.goss@wisconsin.gov
stephend.mueller@wisconsin.gov
steve.fenske@wisconsin.gov
timothy.haas@wisconsin.gov
trevor.nobile@wisconsin.gov
trevora.bannister@wisconsin.gov
tyler.dix@wisconsin.gov
zana.sijan@wisconsin.gov



	Memo Style.pdf
	DF_Aerial Map 1.pdf
	SERTS report.pdf

